A_.bb_gl& John :

From: Lidgett, Diana (D.L.) [dgett& volvocars.com]
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2004 8:5]1 AM

To: Abbott, John

Subject: Pressura for test protocot

Hello Johno,

Please refer to Volvo Drawing nunber/Technical Regulation 'Fuel Tank CPL®
05141488 that we provided with our BRA submigaicn for inaightz ints why wa
would 1ike to malntein the teat pressure as per our proposed teet protecol.

Page 8, mescticn 6.14 mentiona the use of the car body rig. Page 9 discusae=a
the lpgue of the shape/defcrmation ag related to pregoure. You may alao
find page 10, sactlon .15 to ba ralevant ta the digeusalon of the premgura
affact and peed for tha usa of a body rig.

Aftar you have had g changs to raview this Technical Regulation please give
me a call with any quaationeg or concarnl you may have about our dedlre to
maintalin thae pregsvrae as par our propoped tast protocol.

Beat ragards,

Diapa Lidgett

Managar, Coopliance Programe
Requlaticons and Compllance
Yolvo Cara of Herth America, LLE
201 768 730D, ext. T245



